AGENDA
FACULTY SENATE MEETNG

3 October 1995

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

25 September 1995
Members of the Faculty Senate

Marvin Margolis, Secretary

SUBJECT: Meeting of the Faculty Senate 3 October 1995, 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Chryst Hall, room 210
Minutes of the 19 September 1995 meeting
Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
Report of the Student Senate President
Reports of the Administrative Officers
Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committee
Special Reports of the Faculty Senate Committees
Faculty Emeritus

Proposed Courses
Faculty Senate Elections

Senate will resume its annual elections since there are still vacancies on committees to fill. Senate
needs to elect the chairperson of the Undergraduate Course and Program Review Committee. [t
also needs to elect a member of the committee from the Humanities division for a term that ends
in 1997. Chairperson D. Eidam will take nominations in advance for the openings that are still
vacant. Senate will take nominations and hold elections at the time of the meeting.



